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Memo No. 2466BPDB(Secy.)/Dev.-67/87

TR fawgre et i graaa s

R M e Mema No: 27.22.4785.700.74.056.14/1057 Dated: 10/11/2014 Zrefee uw fafe: fawrs i‘ﬂfm@'ﬁﬁ Memo No. 25.44.2600.000.22.094.14-1471, Date: 11-11-
C . d 2014 gy e=efére "Printing of National Building Code (BNBC)-2014" @@ "Invitation for

CORRIGENDUM orrigendum Tender" Refars fymet TCTeR S S 2 | TS Refen S ST i

e R e @6

Bangladesh Power Development Board
Office of the Secretary, Wapda Building (1st Floor)
Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

Date; 17.11.14

This is to inform that following Corrigendum will be applicable on the International Invitation for Expression of

Interest (EQI) for Short Listing of the Consulting Firms for the Construction of multipurpose multistoried {30-story E:rﬁg:rnggggﬁgéie;gﬁm '::Eg neﬁiﬁg}ﬁgﬁiﬂ;ﬂg m?ﬁgﬁr"dmant‘ Al Sl Subject In the existing IFT As amended
and above) office building of Power Sector at Hatirpool, Dhaka, Bangladesh, against Memo No. et : _ i 2 i i
2 E{J#EPDE{}SE Db, -awa% o irn p g g Tender inquiry No. & date TR P g T T R P 8a. Date, time & place | None Pre-tender meeting will be held on
T e R Replaced by 27.22.4785.700.74.056.14/101 | 1) Price of tender document for | | (New Sl.{of  pre-tender 24-11-2014 at 11.00am.
Wl No 9 Package - 1 and Package- 2 will be Inserted) | meeting. Place of the Meeting: Conference
: : , , Dated: 02/11/2014 7000.00 (seven thousand taka) instead Room of HBRI, 120/3, Darus-
14: | EOl-cloging dat, Date: 24/11/2014 Date: 15/12/2014 a) Supply and Delivery of 15 | of 20,000.00 (twenty thousand taka) ol Mibor Dhak
time and place Time: 12:30pm BST Time: 12:30pm BST, Secretary, Meter 550 DAN SPC Pole and 4000.00 (four thousand taka) aldam, Mirpur, Unaka.
Bangladesh Power Development b) Supply and Delivery of | instead of 11,000.00 (eleven thousand 15. Tender  security | 2% of the Offered | Tk. ~ 75,000.00  (seventy-five
Board (BPDB), WAPDA Building (1st ACSR Merlin Conductor. taka) respectively. amount (Tk.) Price thousand) only.
, . Floor), Motijheel, Dhaka Project. c) Supply and Delivery of Guy | 2) Tender security for Package - 4 will Enar. Md. Akhta
18 | Other details 3 Expression of Interest (EQI) shall be | Expression of Interest (EOI) shall be Wire be 1,70,000.00 (one lac seventy ngr. ‘. ruzzaman
submitted in sealed envelope to the | submitted in sealed envelope fo the d) Supply and Delivery of | thousand) instead of 17000.00 PFQJEEI Officer
Secretary, Bangladesh  Power | Secretary, Bangladesh  Power Earth Wire (seventeen thousand) HBRI, Mirpur, Dhaka-1216
Development Board (BPDB), | Development Board (BPDB), WAPDA All other terms & conditions in the tender notice shall remain unchanged. GD-4330 Phone: 9014995
WAPDA Bhaban Building (1st | Bhaban Building (1st  Floor), C.M. Motahar Hossain
24/11/2014,  1230pm  clearly | 12:30pm clearly marked with “EOI for Biddyut/Jana-435(3)/117-11-14 21 Districts Power Distribution Project DIl @@ FC* | |@=|;|
marked with “EOI for consultancy | consulfancy services of Power Sector GD-4314 WZPDCL, Khulna w8 (RRoF)
services of Power Sector Office | Office Complex Construction Project”. :
Complex Construction Project.” m www.dncc.gov.bd
Md. Zahurul Haque
e q O SEARIENS A *1Ed Ao Y=

DHAKA WEDNESDAY

NOVEMBER 19, 2014

West Zone Power
Distribution Co. Ltd.

Biddyut BEhaban Boyra Main Road, Khulna
(An Enterprise of Bangladesh Power Dev. Board)
21 Districts Power Distribution Project, Biddyut Bhaban Campus,
Boyra Main Road, Khulna, Ph: 041-813794, Fax: 041813803

2

Due to some reason tender inquiry No: 27.22.4785.700.74.056.14/1019

Housing and Building Research Institute (HBRI)

120/3, Darus-Salam, Mirpur, Dhaka-1216

ST

Invitation for Tender (IFT)

GATTES YT | O3 TR (B S fEE o 24 |

Bangladesh Power Development Board

sl bl Corngendum Notice - | 86 | 204 | 00a | od | 58 | 38 | 058 wifirds Su/33/2038s
Biddyut/Jana-442(4)/17/11/14 Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh c 4241
St e ne Memo No. CWSISP/PD/83/14/W-4/1395 Date: 13-11-2014 778 AQ A=A
Following corrections have been made in the e MET T TR e T e T
Invitation for Bid ref. No. CWSISP/PD/83/14/W- 2| T : % mmm;ﬁw - R
4/1313 dt. 01.10.2014 for Construction of | | * | ™™™ ﬂ Wﬂﬁ , & (<, 8. (), orel
Transmission and Additional  Distribution 8. | wrae weH @ 2 | ey = |
e R T (e Pipelines (No Regret Investment), Package- | | & fe o = T
Bangladesh Power Development Board CWSISP/W-4. A, | e SIRAIEE W R € oy 3 | 86.309,009,0.58 38,2038,
Office of the Executive Engineer ; wIfeds db/35/20583 |
Civil Construction Division-2 Tender ; [ast SEHIHQ December 11, 2014. b, AT G g | T e faesfe (OTM) |
1, Abdul Gani Road, Biddyut Bhaban (4™ Floor), BPDB, Dhaka-1000 date & time 5 TrES a7 OTF W9 TS o | S T O AT Aoy wrE
Phone: 02-9559070 ing ; ; o. ﬁj-mT mﬁwm z7) 3 me.w P —
2 i |ﬁ1 S - : - L] (ol 8 AIH 2 -0q/d% /208 ELE I
s & time 1 14:00 Hrs. BST. 32, W@ WINTEE (7 wifed 8 Fay 2 | SiEd-ob/33/203832, (@F-33.00 THH TS |
Memo No. Admin-15/CCD-2/EQI/2014-15/06 Date: 16/11/2014 Tender opening date December 14, 2014 yo, | waem c4iee wited @ A : %—nﬁ;:aﬁ Eﬁ—;;; AT | —
. . . . ; 38, R AT H g , Tem-8 ( ) 9F A, B
Invitation for Expressions of Interest (EOI) for Short i”t*mteh t ; 1'3;?0 HfS-fBST-t o ot
. 2w . . . other erms anda conaitions of Invitation Tor Se. ) | vacim Wl Rowert weew | 3 | R arerE wee, erEm o, wwe-g (REeE), o
Listing of the Cleaning Service Providers taiaders:shall remairamcRanEa, T e (2 o1 55 e
01 | Ministry/Division Power Division, Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources. S o 4) | wa@ wiee Remet S | 2 | () e e weE, o T S e
02 | Agency Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDE). Pfﬂ]Eﬂt Director =9 @ fora (Say) (i) Core epesras, BIet @3 e |
gi Eﬁiggg ::EE ﬂa Civil Construction Division-2. CWSi SP g% iﬁ;ﬁrﬁ TR R, T FE, Weer-y 3 0.¢ R
i |
05 | Procuring entity district Dhaka. 103 Chittaaona WASA e i ;
06 Expression of interest for selection of A short list of cleaning service providers. SPR 13/11/14 _ J g (v) (R &), T e,
07 Title of service Regular cleaning services for cleaning of Biddyut Bhaban, BPDB, 1, T'El 88 031 534049 ﬁ;ﬁﬁﬁ '
Abdul Gani Road, Dhaka. Area of cleaning includes Entrance, GD-4281 E-mail: iabhuivan@amail.com M | et e o 8| () FERY et Frder, wwe-g (R, s Sea Fie
Reception, All Floors' Common Areas, Complete VIP Floor (10th, 14t . - AT |
& 15" Floors), Corridor, Lobby, Cafeteria, Hall Room, Common = s (ii) o9 =29 (A1 ©=11), (FHF GTE TH, b, e afeHe,
Tl Common g er; V1" ot s G iy For Capacity Building of Bangladesh o T S AT
coftop, Basement, outside area and surrounding of the building. " : : prom—ar: e - R
06| EOIRef. No. Admin-15/CCD-2/EOV2014-15/06 ' Export Processing Zones W[ - e el ey v e
09 Date 16/11/2014 :
. . : 5 Bifed € T 8 | ety = |
KEY INFORMATION Authority Project e 1
10 | Procurement method Quality Cost Based Selection (QCBS). Implemerﬁﬁg Agenjc:y 9. | FRCRMIST Gl : | R AEITD ‘T"“:T‘h ("#T W} s ’”""E:
FUNDING INFORMATION : i e ii_sm G fRfEFT-200k (CRTM ACMERR) S
11 | Budget and source of funds Revenue Budget of BPDB. Bangladesh EKEEFLELHEESSIWQ Zones Authority R i & S AR A I S S |
12 | Development partners Not applicable. ompiex S, | VEIef@ ST FEet A § | CHT8 MR FA |
PARTICULAR INFORMATION House # 19/D, Road # 06, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1205 . WaoE SIS Sws Awal g | e et |
13 | Projectiprogramme name _ . 20, | WAUE WA FAFOR G 3 | erFmE fqer, weeE-8 (PavE), DIFl ©@q (6 SLATA,
14 | EOI closing date, time and place 22/12/2014, 12.00 noon, Office of the Executive Engineer, Civil NG- 099702000 D10 SRS 0 Diglet: 1? Ngwper Ayl BT |
i e irm- i i th
{F:I;].Esr;mﬂcggkﬂ %:l:g_.lﬂdﬂa? Abdul Gani Road, Biddyut Bhaban (4 Req ueSt for EXp.’BSSlon Of 33, :;1: WS FHEOE @A | § | GEEE-hodosed |
INFORMATION FOR APPLICANT pr— F—
15 | Brief description of assignment Bangladesh Power Development Board is interested to select a InterESt (EOI) for IT sy5tem :h lios == : = = g
(Key point of TOR) E‘I:ﬂgi:g Es;;récatl pﬂl;?;i(:g rq{Rm%u'g; E:aeaning services at Biddyut consul tant (National) e e Wiﬂlﬁ (o Wm'ﬁ“ f?FE’TT g
Fl::fjl mi:’ahwe works éliuil E':ns?ric;ciun EI]Zli'u'isiltzfnr-E is pursuing cleaning The Go i of the: Paople's Reotblic of Banoladesh (GOBY h LR SO GAEIET FAAA @G AT WA 3,»0,000/= dooo/= o 77 |
services from reputed well experienced cleaning service providers. This £ POVEIRIEIR OLNIC LREPIE S G UG BT Sl '[ ) has Ao T iR T SEe w0 (e -
cleaning service includes- received an IDA loan and DFID Grand (IDA Credit No. 4866 BD and ¢ TE wI8/S, (TT TbBI TWE bBo G
 Daily cleaning of Entrance, Reception, All Floors’ Common Areas, DFID Grant No. TF UQQ?E'D]IWWEME the cost Iﬂf GEF’?”W BU"_':"”Q of o T b8y HF) |
Complete VIP Floors (101, 14" & 15%), Corridor, Cafeteria, Lobby, Bangladesh Export Processing Zones Authority Project and intends s o e Ty oy =
: o : 3. e SHTERE® W= (TS FECET A2 320,000/ sooo)/ q |
:all Rm{r:n, Cpm&man F‘:‘mleta&gpmg: Wash Rmn::} VIP Wasg to apply part of the proceeds to eligible payments to appoint number FrdfierTz TRET B TS (e Fe-ubro/FT TS
ooms, Car Parking Floor, , Basement, outside area an of IT System Consultant. ; A )
suraunding of the bulking. The Capacity Building of Bangladesh Export Processing Zones :;:E' $ Tﬁﬁi E;T: 1 ;’ﬂ?;
2 ?p:iﬂi?f;;g‘gﬁ:&”‘"g' wills, intemat glassas-and-frames:open Authority Project objective is to develop the BEPZA in to a fully 569/5/i8 G (2t 580 TE 26¢/3 *148) |
- : - functional organisation equipped with business friendly policies and o —
. h : SUTE(ES AT AECHAT ; = = g
'iﬁ?ﬁ?;ﬁaﬂﬁ:“m R I00FREL K AT BUE e Tenenea ook guidelines/needed to develop compliant zones that will facilitate 2 :: A5 H) (CElE Teof ﬁ{:s 3:5 iy Yoo i
s e | | A e | | |y
cleaners to be prov y the cleaning service provider. : o
16 | Experience, resources and delivery| Bangladesh Power Development Board invites Expression of Interest The objective of the assignment is to design and implement effective maﬁﬂ: @;;ﬁl i
capacity required {EDlI:] frum eligible I!LjIlE!Ell'I'EI'H; service pmuﬁdgrs to indilmte thEir‘ interest in information and communication technology (ICT) system and e- 5 o e T 7 e e S =
providing the services. Interested cleaning service providers must overnance/automation for EPZ offices to support policy, planning, ’ b
e pport poiicy, p g o it e BEae S (28 TR-3385
provide '"{“”“at'“” ’“d'“ﬁ*”&gl.tﬁ thE’{:”arE q'ﬁ"gﬂd 0 pﬂ”;’"“ EB operation and performance-based-management with a view to S S o e il
services. To prepare a short list the EQls would be reviewed on the ! 5 : . , (Zle M- o ?
basis of the following criteria and the short isted firms will be invited to Tﬂﬂk;’llﬂu?;?t:fggg;;iﬂgggumn:fe dynamic and functional. @3 WD, @z W-3285/F1 @ TN TR
submit proposals. b, B . —_— THfEY AHE) |
1. Name of the firm/lead firm and associated firms (with company Minimum bachelor degree in Computer Science & Engineering/ : . SUEEE ASTE 0,000/= ooo/= p
name), if any, forming the joint ventures or associations, with Electrical & Electronics/Applied Physics/Statistics/Mathematics/ ¢ sy i SOt SpReseey e e
il garticularsg J Physics qA) CE2 F-3ATS TWE YO0, SO0 WS
; : : : Ny, Mo3h WS boofyfy, 0B TWE
2. Date of establishment of the firm with the proper document. 2. Experience: ! i
J.  Availability of appropriate skill persons including furnishing = : i : - S039/3, YOG WE 0L IR &§ -
organizational chart showing the firms structure. ;:]:a{,;Pplﬁagsstseg?uﬁa::fmgﬁen:;gw;; ﬂEEn :-‘ﬁg{;ﬁ:]ng 3929/4/4 TS 3330 TG N2 TN TR
4. Demonstrated technical and financial capacity to handle such Enmpuier H!'; rdwareﬁdeh.?rg i {:'}ﬂmpanies G?'nup gf ARG TFE FE |
assignment. : ' &, SB7R GHTEIES (GGG == Faana (Jr) %.40,000/= Nooo/= wo TG |
5. The cleaning service providers shall have experience(s) of Eﬂmﬁ'ﬂmﬂa ISP. | . _ T AEEA WA A% g e
completion of cleaning services for at least 1 (one) No. similar e Candidate must be a highly experienced IT professional TR I (@ We88yAES T
contract in government/semi-government/autonomous especially in database, web and web enabled services, 883/qm/y, 883f0/a T® 883/4, 883/¢/a
organization/reputed private organization. server, network eguipment and on-line communication e E‘ﬂb‘f; 8¢3/3 T 8ev/q o
6. The axparignﬂa cerfificate of cleaning services shall have to be capability. Pl ﬂ’ﬂ i e —
s e OF ANE . . . : » Candidate shall be technically capable of executing different 88¢/8 1) lﬁ i
17 | Required information Interegted cleaning service pr:;:wders are re-qued to spt;-mlt the types of solutions smoothly. =
following documents complete in all respects with one original and o Dopeli theesoulb Bves iirkomen B oven e experiomos th 9. | 38R eHEHES CTETIMEl MEEE @S | bo,000/= So00/= ¢o fa |
two authenticated copies for each of the following: il i | Y€ o/IT professional AT (TTAE (AMT) AR AET G
S No. Description of document to be submitted usiness automation 1.e. consultancy service/ll professiona AT B T (2l Te-808/4 T 8oe/R,
1. Application for expression of interest. on process automation, ERP software. 834/3 TE 8, 833 TE Boyfsjd,
7 Company profile and organization chart within position e Candidate shall have sound knowledge in latest software 833/x TC® Boo «F &t T8y TS
experienced staff for each area. development ie. web based software Oracle/DB2/SQL 85b/3/a o) |
% Details of all "similar works" executed in the past 5 (five) Server/My SQL, Office automation, other security software, . | SUR SHIGIES 7 ST (@3 T334 WS | 5.v0,000/= Soen= 5o T
years. etc. and communications tools i.e. LAN, WAN, router, switch, ' I P 4
4. | Details of all ongoing "similar works" and time period for } fiber optic and Wireless Technology, Gateway, CCTV :’E 5
completion of each work. - r : ' ' ’ /BT AR THAE ARG Tpers
= e o e o e e Cnmputansad digital ID, Video Conferencing technology and —
process equipments, etc. 5. | SUTE GUTCIES MrET STEEE NG @G AW || 5.80,000/= So00/= w0 T
5 Detalls of francial performance: Supported by solvency 3. Working condition: The IT System Consultant will be placed in @z TBoo WE 235 T 330w
. certificate  from bankfﬁnanc:ial institution/concern EPZ. |T System Consultants expected to liaise and work closely with (P ATETFTA A2 g A Bayae e |
authority. the FITG'JE:Ct team at BEPZA : ; , So. | Swe erefys «feT srEwe g w-as W »¢,000/= yooo/= wo s
T: ﬁﬁi agreement in case of proposal submitted by i j Durzaélfﬁn: The duration of the assignment will be full time up to 30 W8/S TR CEE Te-5U TE 3a¢/S € (T e
: une, - WE e85y & yeels ofE %«
8. Any other information/additional information relevant to 5. Others: a) Age limit: 45 years maximum (as on 04 December, eTTE A =
R Ty e e :"',[E. mmﬁsiimﬂ':“ e 2014). b) Monthly Pay (Consolidate): Negotiable. . = ,.,%,_ il
er details (if applicable) . qum n:s Suhn'érgﬂﬂmmenfﬁ :.-les’ i Eﬁﬁgf Ba T:dzs rlwm m c) The IT Sy'stgm consultant will be selected under the operating cost () | wawas femiera SaTe (Tender Security) STEETies of (T Feee] ST 208 Sreiore, 51l 5ad P
3 He willgbe el ahe e NgALesy, of the financing agreement as an incremental staff. Interested Ao . e KRR Vi i et D R o et ok
3. Expression of Interest (EOI) shall be submitted in sealed envelope Egﬂff:;smna?ﬂnﬂmtﬂ grggtg Tﬂs d?}iij:;mf:ng EIEIEJL at(}ge ad:iﬁss (4) | waer weE e e, b Tea i Fveinees, [y 2o e vvcos ddb (fafas-30), GiEET e
to the Executive Engineer, Civil Construction Division-2, BPDB, Stihnboidy EEFZAD ”f} 2 g regu o dgh Ys%d ay 73, @eT=IT G =7l ST =11, BT ST BRI I ST TS = |
e S | | e s e i ot | | [T [ e v seors v i, o w0 o, s e, v
noon clearly marked wi or cleaning services a yu
Bhaban. by 16.00 hours (local time) on 04 December, 2014 accompanied by: e m;:; ﬁg%‘mﬁ? ?j; ok Wﬁw@% o Wm
4. Interested consulting firms may obfain further information at the (i) Covering Letter, (ii) CV (iii) 2 (two) copies attested passport size i | et %
address below from 9:00am to 5:00pm BST (except holiday). photographs, (iv) Attested copy of voter ID/Nationality certificates, (v) i = Wﬁ? I = = _— e
19. | PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS Abduliah Noman Attested copies of the academic certificates (vi) Attested copies of the ) %ﬂ:ﬁw g WE TS mi:%;:m { :ﬁ_ ;;1;5@3 2 '
Executive Engineer ! : -Yoob A L F0EE T 4TS Waid g g
4 I perience certificates.
g;;gﬁﬁ:ﬁ:ﬁ ?ﬂsféﬁgz' b e) Only short-listed candidates will be contacted for the selection © E;l:mg AT S S VTR e T T e A T e
1. Abdul Gani Road, Dhaka process. Any persuasion by the applicant will be treated as (5) | T e s e eae e S 4 A |
Phone: 02-9559070. disqualification. e
20. | Name of official inviting EQI Abdullah Noman f) Terms & conditions mentioned above can be relaxed by the ® e uﬁmmr W': mwm;ﬁ m;ﬁg ﬁlﬁl {gﬁm} e e
21. | Designation of official inviting EOI Executive Engineer authnrity as a special case for the competent candidate. I : ; : s '
22. | Address of official inviting EOI o C“”EEI:’”;“”E"EFWTE' il g) The authority reserves the right to accept any application or reject = S L ii‘"ﬁ; sl “raml dsialssdoid sl
23. | Contact details of official inviting EOI iddyut Bhaban (4" Floor icati i iani TG G AR AT SR Ao 2 |
niact details of official inviting 1 Abdul Gani Road. Dhaka any or all applications without assigning any reason whatsoever. o [nr i e e e — — —
Phone: 02-9559070. A.K.M. Mahbubur Rahman BonAifEie T © Tt Tefye wamre/afefiamms e (af (F 4E) wEe a2 € o4 =0 |
24. | The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject any or all EOls. Member (Finance) Current Charge (5) I FE WAL ATSCETE FENF (A (F WA0E 4% A FEE WG Allen FAd HAS] HTw
Abdullah Noman BEPZA, Dhaka FAE |
Executive Engineer &
Civil Construction Division-2, BPDB o T Galls TR LA
- EidEUI Eharl-;arllhrl;i:“nglmr} Project DII’EEtDPrh Cap?gﬁw?zilggmg of BEPZA T - 8,209,030, 30,00, 208 2058 e e (=)
Biddyut/Jana-430(4)/17/11/14 1, Abdul Gani Road, Dhaka NI i- 39/33/38 SraTHre farert, wee-8 (F9ee)
GD-4317 Phone: 02-8559070 GD-4324 E-mail: member-fin@bepza.org fafE-goyn oI Tww G Srefitee




